

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Hello, I'm Ismael Marquez.

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or situation that I am presented with. I have lived in three different countries, worked in different areas and always thrived to be the best in everything I set my mind to. Well traveled and educated, polite and a hard worker.

Some of my hobbies include, playing underwater hockey. Yes its a thing and I represented Ireland in 2019 in Slovenia international competition. Photography which is one of a strong skill set I can bring to the table, building Lego sets, swimming, gardening, playing video games, drawing, all sorts of DIY projects and traveling around the world.

Experience

2015 - PRESENT

The Fine Tuning Company - Dublin

ORGAN BUILDER

As an organ builder I had the honour to design, build and assemble components required in a pipe organ, using my knowledge, skills and labour for the bespoke restoration of organs throughout Ireland.

- Examined and tested components prior transportation to the installation site.
- Follow blueprints and sketches for customer specification.
- Operated woodworking machines and make use of hand-tools to cut, shape, fit and assemble wood components.
- Assemble and install electrical parts in organ.
- Layout, construct and assemble electrical controlled pipe organs.

iPlayNtalk limited - Dublin - Newbridge

SALES MANAGER

I was responsible for leading sales team and reaching sales target in Dublin and Newbridge. Successfully hired and trained team members and evaluated their performance.

- Followed all operational procedures in the running of a store.
- Ensured all best selling stock was continuously replenished.
- Hit store targets and motivated other staff members.

2013 - 2015

CONTACT

ismaelpmarquez@gmail.com
www.ismaelmarquez.com
Drogheda Co. Louth
083.471.8737

EDUCATION

2017 - 2020

Graphic Design

Dublin Institute of Design

2016 - 2017

Web Design

Dun Laoghaire

College of Further Education

2006 - 2012

Cardiopulmonary Rehabilitation Specialist

Universidad de Carabobo

SKILLS

- Exceptional creativity
- Teamwork and collaboration
- Strong work ethic
- Attention to detail
- Leadership
- Organisational skills
- Oral & written communication

CERTIFICATIONS

BA Graphic Design

Dublin Institute of Design

MD Cardiopulmonary

Universidad de Carabobo

LANGUAGES

English



Spanish



Portuguese

